Amendment 001, SWT-02-04

1. Questions received with response:

A. Do the individuals earn vacation and sick days?   

Response:  no 

B. Do we have to back fill when they are on vacation or out sick? 

Response: yes 

C. In the position specific statements of work, most state specifically that the branch clinic is open federal holidays and closed on Christmas and Thanksgiving.  The Optometrist RFQ does not specify being closed on these days, and the OB-GYN RFQ makes no mention of being open on holidays.  Is this due to different days of operation for the specific position?  Which of the positions will actually be required to work the federal holidays? 

Response:  See change to hours paragraphs. 

D. Would a Board Certified Family Practice Physician be acceptable if he/she is Board Certified (Grandfather) but did not complete a Family Practice Residency? 

Response: The SOW remains unchanged.  The candidate must have completed an FP residency. 

E. Are both ACLS and NRP required for the OB/GYN Physician? 

Response:  Yes, as stated in the SOW. 


Family Practice

F.  How many staff Family Practice physicians are working at both the Makalapa and Kanehoe Bay locations?  

Response:  4 AD and 2.5 FTE Contractors at Kaneohe, and 3 AD and 4.5 FTE contractors at Makalapa.

G.  What support staff are available to the contract physicians at both of the required locations? 

Response:  1 medical assistant. Government provides other ancillary (Lab, rad, pharm) support..

H.  What is the average number of patients seen per provider per day at each of the different worksites?

Response:  25.

I.  What is the average number of inpatients seen per provider per day at each of the different worksites? 

Response: 0

J.  Do any of these positions require any after hours call duty?  If so, how often would they be on call and how often are they called in to perform services on average? 

Response:  See amended language below.

OB/GYN

K.  How many OB physicians are on staff at the Makalapa facility? 

Response: 1

L.  What support staff are available for the contract physician? 

Response: 1 medical assistant.

M.  What is the average number of patients seen for this position on a daily basis? 

Response: 20

N.  Is there any inpatient requirement for this position? 

Response: No.

O.  Does this position require any after hours call duty?  If so, how often would they be on call and how often are they called in to perform services on average? 

Response: No.  Carrying the beeper and responding to Codes (day-time applies to all).

2.  Amend the requirement as follows:


OB hours

The following paragraph is amended:

BRANCH MEDICAL CLINIC, MAKALAPA, HI, (1 FTE Physician). The Clinic is open from 0730 to 1800, Sunday through Saturday.  Holiday services shall generally not be required, however, in the event that workload increases, occasional holiday services may be scheduled; the clinic is closed Christmas and Thanksgiving.  You shall provide 80 hours of service per two week period.  Shift lengths may be variable, from 8.5 hours (to include a .5 hour uncompensated lunch), to 9-12 hours (to include a 1 hour uncompensated lunch), to ensure shift coverage.   Shifts shall be rotated with other staff physicians. Specific shift hours for each two week period shall be scheduled by the Commanding Officer or his/her representative one month in advance. Any changes in the schedule shall be coordinated between you and the Government.  You shall arrive for each scheduled shift in a well rested condition and shall have had at least six hours of rest from all other medical duties.  

Family Practice Physician

Add:

Telephonic services.  Each contract physician shall participate in the telephonic call rotation with other staff physicians.  Call rotation shall entail of telephonic services only; the contract physician shall not be required to provide after hours services in the MTF.  The anticipated rotation shall require that each contract physician be on-call to provide these services approximately, 1 to 2 occasions per month.   Telephonic call begins at 1800, and ends at 0700 the following morning. 

Add:

3.10.   Contract physicians shall carry a beeper during normal work hours and respond to all Codes when in the clinic.  

Renumber:

3.11.     JCAHO requirements -  Comply with the standards of the Joint Commission, applicable provisions of law and the rules and regulations of any and all governmental authorities pertaining to:

3.11.1.   Licensure and/or regulation of healthcare personnel in treatment facilities, and

3.11.2.   The regulations and standards of professional practice of the treatment facility, and

3.11.3.   The bylaws of the treatment facility’s professional staff.
3.  Any contractor interested in incumbent health care workers can submit their phone number/email address with POC to the Contracting Officer who will have the information posted at the applicable site.  It will then be up to the individuals to contact them.  No direct contact regarding this requirement shall be made with the requiring activity.  All correspondence must be channeled through the Contracting Officer who can be reached at sdwellen@nmlc.med.navy.mil.

4.  The closing date remains unchanged at 7 April 2004.

